Jennifer Schultz - NOAA Federal
|

From: Jennifer Schultz - NOAA Federal

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2015 10:56 AM

To: Jonathan Shannon - NOAA Federal; Taylor, Charlotte [USA]
Subject: Re: DoD/NOAA Quarterly Teleconference

Hi Charlotte and Jonathan,

During the call last week, Peter requested that | send a list of all INRMPs that we had at present in
preparation for our green turtle critical habitat discussions. Below is that list. Should | send this to the
entire group, or do you have a meeting follow-up email that you could include it in? Thanks!

Jenny

Anderson Air Force Base (AFB)
Cape Canaveral AFS

Eglin AFB

Patrick AFB

Tyndall AFB

Marine Corps Base, Hawaii

JEB Little Creek-Fort Story
Joint Base Pearl Harbor-Hickam
Naval Station Guantanamo Bay
Naval Station Mayport
NAVSUBASE Kings Bay

Corpus Christi Naval Air Station
Naval Air Station Key West
Naval Air Station Pensacola
San Diego Bay

Joint Region Marianas

Naval Support Activity, Panama City



Naval Air Station Oceana Dam Neck (Virginia Beach)

Naval Air Station Oceana and Fentress (Virginia Beach and Chesapeake)

Jennifer Schultz, Ph.D.
Endangered Species Division
Office of Protected Resources
NOAA Fisheries

U.S. Department of Commerce
301-427-8443

jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov
www.nmfs.noaa.gov

On Tue, Oct 20, 2015 at 8:29 AM, Jennifer Schultz - NOAA Federal <jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov> wrote:
Thanks, Jonathan. | will call in for this.

Jenny

Jennifer Schultz, Ph.D.
Endangered Species Division
Office of Protected Resources
NOAA Fisheries

U.S. Department of Commerce
301-427-8443

jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov
www.nmfs.noaa.gov

On Tue, Oct 20, 2015 at 8:12 AM, Jonathan Shannon - NOAA Federal <jonathan.shannon@noaa.gov>
wrote:

Good morning Jenny,

The DoD/NOAA quartetly teleconference is scheduled for 11-12 on Oct 29th. They have your
green sea turtle INRMP request on the agenda, in case you are able to make it. Call in info and
calendar invite below.

Best regards,

Jonathan Shannon
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Outreach Specialist

NOAA Fisheries Office of Protected Resources
U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: 301-427-8431
jonathan.shannon@noaa.gov

Web http://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/pr/
Facebook www.facebook.com/noaafisheries
Twitter www.twitter.com/noaafisheries

www.youtube.com/usnoaafisheriesgov

YouTube
The views expressed in this message are my own and do not necessarily reflect any position of NOAA, the Department of
Commerce, or the government of the United States.

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Taylor, Charlotte [USA] <Taylor_Charlotte@bah.com>

Date: Mon, Oct 19, 2015 at 3:03 PM

Subject: DoD/NOAA Quarterly Teleconference

To: "allyn.a.dalsimer.ctr@mail.mil" <allyn.a.dalsimer.ctr@mail.mil>, "jonathan.shannon@noaa.gov"
<jonathan.shannon@noaa.gov>, "stan.rogers@noaa.gov" <stan.rogers@noaa.gov>,
"Marta.Nammack@noaa.gov" <Marta.Nammack@noaa.gov>, "cathy.tortorici@noaa.gov"
<cathy.tortorici@noaa.gov>, "perry.gavaldo@noaa.gov" <perry.gavaldo@noaa.gov>,
"kristine.petersen@noaa.gov" <kristine.petersen@noaa.gov>, "angela.somma@noaa.gov"

<angela.somma@noaa.gov>, 'M" i (b)(6) (@navy.mil>,
- vv.ni " I vy.ni>, ORI e vy.mil"
O oyl @navv.mil>, "jacqueline.rice@usmc.mil"

<jacqueline.rice@usmc.mil>, "Scanlin, Megan [USA]" <scanlin_megan@bah.com>,
"robert.shirley.2@us.af.mil" <robert.shirley.2@us.af.mil>, "michelle.j.brown30.civ@mail.mi
<michelle.j.brown30.civ@mail.mil>, "david.j.carrillo10.civ@mail.mil" <david.j.carrillol10.civ@mail.mil>,
"kevin.porteck@us.af.mil" <kevin.porteck@us.af.mil>, "david.b.guldenzopf.civ@mail.mil"
<david.b.guldenzopf.civ@mail.mil>

Cc: "L.p.boice.civ@mail.mil" <].p.boice.civ@mail.mil>, "james.e.caldwell36.mil@mail.mi
<james.e.caldwell36.mil@mail.mil>, "steven.w.sekscienski.civ@mail.mil"

<steven.w.sekscienski.civ@mail.mil> || DG 2d . INCCEE?da.mil>, DoD Natural

Resources <DoDNatRes@bah.com>

The DoD/NOAA quarterly teleconference will occur on Thursday, October 29 from 11:00am-12:00pm eastern
time. We will use the following teleconference information for the meeting:

Conference line: (b)(6)
Conference code: (b)(6)
NOAA provided the following discussion topics for this meeting:

- DoD INRMPs that include green sea turtles.
- Endangered Species Act Section 7(a)(1) actions.
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- Five-year action plans for NOAA's Species in the Spotlight, planned for release later this fall. These are plans
highlighting specific actions that NOAA feels are needed in the next five years to slow, halt, or reverse the declining
population trends for the eight spotlight species (Atlantic Salmon Gulf of Maine Distinct Population Segment
(DPS), Central California Coast Coho Evolutionarily Significant Unit (ESU), Cook Inlet Beluga Whale (DPS), Hawaiian
Monk Seal, Pacific Leatherback Sea Turtle, Sacramento River Winter-run Chinook (ESU), Southern Resident Killer
Whale (DPS), and White Abalone).

Please submit any additional discussion topics to DoDNatRes@bah.com. Thanks in advance.
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